
 

 

 

April 20, 2021 

ADDENDUM ONE (1) 

 

RE:    RFP 735‐21‐4352 Admissions Travel Brochure Printing Service 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN, 

The following question was submitted and received the following responses. 

 We are a Print Broker company, so all of our print jobs are subcontracted to other vendors.  Are 

we eligible to bid on this proposal?  No, because we need to know the printer in order to 

address any issues etc.  Going through a third party will only muddy the waters. 

  Please remember to acknowledge this addendum on the Addenda Checklist. 

The deadline for questions has now passed.  No additional questions will be accepted at this time. 
  Regards, 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  
Purchasing/Contract Management 
 


